
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

rOGC) (FBI) 
Thursday Marnh 7Q 7007 4-71 PM 

I . . (FBI); 
(FBI);! tOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: KI-HA NSI issue 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

N 11, 
II-' 

J> GC) 

llüi: 

b6 
b7C 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Original Mesyyg, 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](FBI) Thursday. Marrh CTT4:19 PM 

kl HA HIM \tì>Uti 
ÌOGC) (FBI) 
](FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

After our conversation I spoke tcC 

neeas to clarity tnis issue. 

Thanks, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

] I think OGC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

SECRET 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

•b2 
•b7E 
b6 
b 7 C 

•b2 

b2 
hl E 

Precedence : 

To: 

ROUTINE Date: 03/08/2007 

Attn: SAC 
ASACi 
CDC 

Inspection Attn: IIS, CRS 

From: Office of the General Counsel 
NT Q T ."R / C T T .T T / Rnnrn 7 Q â 7 
Contact: SSA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

(U) case ID # : 278-HQ-C1229736-VIo" 

11-26-2007 
CLASSIFIED BT 6SI79 DHH/KSR/JB 
REASOMl 1.4 {c) 
BEG MSS ï F¥ • • • OMi H-26-2Q32 

(Pending) 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE IH... I .S... .IMC LÀS.31EIED... EXCE P.T 
MHEBJE....SEPM....PXHEE1ISE 

(U) Title: -^xC INTELLIGENCE_Lm^SIGHT BOARD 
MATTER 2007-j ] 

iu) Synopsis: --LKi It is the opinion of the Office of the General 
Counsel (OGC) that the matters in sections A and B (designated 
below) must be reported to the Intelligence Oversight Board 
(IOB). OGC will prepare and deliver the necessary correspondence 
to the IOB. 

(u: 

(U) Administrative-: This electronic communication (EC) contains 
information from the following documents: (1) a copy of the EC 
dated 02/22/2007 from the| | Field Office 
I I to OGC reporting eight potential IOB matters, and 
(2) the FBI's Automated Case Support system (ACS). 

(U) X I ] opted to submit all eight potential IOB issues 
'in "one EC. The EC was divided into five separate sections, A-E, 
and our response will be drafted in a similar manner for 
continuity purposes. These reported IOB matters are all derived 
from the audit conducted hv thp Offi ce of Inspector General (OIG) 
which took place! I FBI field 
offices. 

SECRET 
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SECRET 

h 2 
b 7 E 

bl 
h 2 
hlE 

To: From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: 27 8-HQ-C122 97 36-VIO, 03/08/2 007 

(U) 

(U) 

Referehce : - M 
( U ) 

278^H 
62 F 

C122 97 36-VIO, serial 2218 
97 317, serial 63 

Details: JX^ By EC dated 02/22/2007, 
written documentation of eight issues that require a review of 

provided OGC 
i review of 

the facts in order to determine whether they warrant reporting to 
the IOB. In our opinion, as to three issues (the one in section 
A and the two in section B), it does. Our analysis follows. 

A. 

t i 
_ The issue brought to the attention 
Jand OGC, by the OIG, was that 

allegedly issued a National Security Letter (NSL)without 
obtaining required approval I a Hpt^iipH r p v i o f 
ACS and thef 1 ~~ ] EC indicate that 
may have resulted in an unintentional errc 

actions 

[ 
.S) On 10/29/2003, Philadelphia drafted and submitted an EC to 
FBIHQ requesting! I 

jTh e case a gent, as taught, provided^ 
expiration date of 01/29/2004 in his communication request 

I I making the assumption his request would be a 
FBIHQ did not respond to his request until 12/01/2003. In 
respons 

C 
e, FBIHQ grantedE 

nq an 
d. 
s 

cnângë 
agent. 

~l Tn its response, FBTHO did not 

ecauseorthis 
document, a presumption is made that 
granted by FBIHQ should be added ont 
However, this | I date was never 
FBIHQ. Therefore,[ 
have been [ 

n its response, hBIHC 
| date entered by th^ 

failure, to all now reading this R ate . 

lgiven by FBIHQ s hould 

(S) To make the matter above more complicated, FBIHQ, after 
already having granted | _ I 
requested on 02/05/2004 that| |submit ^ 
Letterhead Memorandum (LHM) because FBIHQ advisedl 

i n a n n u a 

SECRET 
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SECRET 

To: | | From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: 2/8-ko-(Ji22^/36-VIO, 03/08/2007 

( S ) 

b 7 E 

bl 
h 2 
hlE 
b4 

b2 
b 7 E 

(S) It is apparent, that the error was compounded by the fact 
that a new set of Attorney General Guidelines came into effect on 
10/31/2003, further confusing the proper expiration date. Any 
error made by| tin the described case was not 
malicious in nature, and was made in good faith. Had the case 
agent been aware that the case 

C and not the mistakenly believecf 6T\ 
would have never occurred. Unfortunately for£ 

Liirs error 
the ] errors reflected on the previous communications in the case file 

caused an NSL to be issued on 06/23/2004,1 | 
| | Although I Lever received any information 
from the carrier concerning this reguest, the issuing of the NSL 
still constitutes a violation which is reportable to the IOB. 

:s: B. 

[ 1 1 /73/7f i047l I submitted two NSL requests, one 

and one tcl I Both of the NSLs and th 
EC guoted the statutory authority to be Title 15, USC 

e cover 
v. 

This authority, however, deals solely with terrorism 
investigations and allows the FBI to obtain full credit 
The authority that should have been quoted by Philadelphi 
counterintelligence investigation was Title 15, USC 1681u 
which enables the FBI to obtain credit listings (informat 
pertaining to financial institutions, addresses of those 
institutions, places of employment, etc.), but not full credit 

s . 

s . 
a m a 
a) , 
on 

(U) advised that all information received by this 
unintentional oversight w.̂.g .qpnup.qtprpH in the safe of their 
Chief Division Counsel. advised that the improperly 
obtained information has not been used in their investigation. 

| ¡recognizes the error and that the improperly 
collected information, although unintentional, constitutes a 
violation which is reportable to the IOB. 

:s: C. 

SECRET 
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SECRET 

b 7 E To: 
Re: 

From: Office of the General Counsel 
27 8-HQ-C122 97 36-VIO, 03/08/2 007 

bl 
h 2 
b 7 E 
b4 
b 7 D 

(U) 

h 2 
b 7 E 

b7E 

ls: 
1 On 04/11/200571" 

three NSLs[ 
15, USC 1681v, the terrorism statute, requesting full credit 
reno rt s on 11 

._ssued 
]pursuant to Title S 

e subject of the investigation. The cover EC 
I used to request the issuance of the three NSLs used 

the language stating the authority was being granted pursuant to 
Title 1 s TT.qr: 1 n l , the counterintelligence statute. In the 
cover EC I I only asked for the identity of financial 
institutions, as opposed to the full credit reports requested in 
the NSLs. 

A review of the 02/22/2007 EC from reportinq 
:he potential IOB infractions caused some confusion for the 
writer, SO on h^H 3 nhnnp r-nrwt=» r.q̂  f- -j nn with 
the drafter c 
since it was 

EC 'f the 
a terrorism case, ^he verbiac 

r ^ 
jexplained that 

je in the NSLs was 
correct, and each of the NSLs were reviewed and siqned. 

| |informed that the EC that was used was a mistake on 
the part of y.he aqent that drafted the cover document. 

I I added that the investiqation warranted the requested 
NSLs and the credit reportinq companies never would have been 
confused by the EC because they do not receive a copy of that 
document. The EC is merely used as a means of submittinq the 
NSLs (that were attached) to the case file. The mistake in the 
EC, although sloppy, did not alter the investigation in anyway, 
and this scrivener's error, citing to 1681u rather than 1681v, 
did not violate any law. I I had the ability under a 
terrorism investigation to I'̂ ll̂ tll Î'̂ ciit reports, and they made 
that request. Therefore, OGC believes that the mistake made by 

reporting 
was administrative in nature, and does not warrant 

"ô" the IOB. 

:s: D. 

I On 10/03/2005.[ 
Isend toi requested T^at| I, 

| *1 Inste aTTl"^ 

issued a NSL which 
recordsfrom 

lsent records to 
information from ̂  
learned of the thira-party mistaKe ana : O O K tir 

for 

îe appropriate steps 
to qpgiipctpr aHHitinnai five weeks of records that were sent 
to them. | |advised that they did not do any indexinq 
or follow-up analysis on the over-collected information. 

SECRET 
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b2 
To: From: 
Re: 27 8-HQ-C122 97 36-VIO, 

SECRET 

Office of the 
03/08/2007 

General Counsel 

h 2 (U) Despite the mistake by the FBI had a legal right to 
the over-collected i n f n r m ^ t i n n t h p y r p r . p j y p d. However, since the 

b7E records were not requested,I 1 sequestered the 
b4 Hnrnmprit.q ThPrpfnrp; no improper action on the part of 
b7D | loccurred, and OGC believes that this matter does not 

warrant reporting to the IOB. 
(S) E. 

:s: 
•bl | | On 09/26/2005f| | issued a NSL 
)j2 requesting mrormation on an email address from 01/01/2005 thru 
"t>7E 09/26/2005. In response to that request, the provider produced 

information from I This additional 
five months of data (two months prior to the requested date, and 
three months after the termination date) would have been 
obtainable by the field office had they rpgnp.gtpH -it- ThP ny^r-
collected information has been sequestered by t 

<U) - " - j ^ f A review of all the facts in this section demonstrates that 
' ' N |was not at fault in receiving five months of records 
outside the scope of the properly issued NSL. OGC believes this 
matter does not warrant reporting to the IOB. 

SUMMARY 

(U) The President, by Executive Order 12334, dated 
12/04/1981, established the President's Intelligence Oversight 
Board (PIOB). On 09/13/1993, by Executive Order 12863, the 
President renamed it the Intelligence Oversight Board (IOB) and 
established the Board as a standing committee of the President's 
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board. Among its responsibilities, 
the IOB has been given authority to review the FBI's practices 
and procedures relating to foreign intelligence and foreign 
counterintelligence collection. 

(U) Section 2.4 of Executive Order 12863 mandates that 
Inspectors General and General Counsel of the Intelligence 
Community components (in the FBI, the Assistant Director, 
Inspection Division (INSD), and the General Counsel, Office of 
the General Counsel (OGC), respectively) report to the IOB 
intelligence activities that they have reason to believe may be 
unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential 
Directive. This language has been interpreted to mandate the 
reporting of any violation of a provision of The Attorney 
General's Guidelines for FBI National Security Investigations and 

SECRET 
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SECRET 

To: I From: Office of the General Counsel 
Re: 27 8-HQ-C122 97 36-VIO, 03/08/2 007 

Foreign Intelligence Collection (NSIG), effective 10/31/2003, or 
other guidelines or regulations approved by the Attorney General 
in accordance with EO 12333, dated 12/04/1981, if such provision 
was designed to ensure the protection of individual rights. 

(U) Violations of provisions that merely are 
administrative in nature and not deemed to have been designed to 
ensure the protection of individual rights are generally not 
reported to the IOB. The FBI Inspection Division is required, 
however, to maintain records of such administrative violations 
for three years so that the Counsel to the IOB may review them 
upon request. The determination as to whether a matter is 
"administrative in nature" must be made by OGC. Therefore, such 
administrative violations must be reported as potential IOB 
matters. 

NSLs are a specific type of investiqative tool 
that allows the FBI to obtain certain limited types of 
information without court intervention: (1) telephone and email 
communication records from telephone companies and internet 
service providers (Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 
U.S.C. § 2709); (2) records of financial institutions (which is 
very broadly defined) (Riqht to Financial Privacy Act, 12 U.S.C.§ 
3414(a)(5)(A)); (3) a list of financial institutions and consumer 
identifyinq information from a credit reportinq company (Fair 
Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C.§§ 1681u(a) and (b)); and (4) 
full credit report in an international terrorism case (Fair 
Credit Reportinq Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1681v). NSLs may be issued in 
conformity with statutory requirements, includinq 18 U.S.C. § 
2709. NSIG, section V.12. 

In these eiqht potential IOB matters, OGC believes 
that only three, these in sections A and B, warrant reportinq to 
the IOB. The other five matters are a result of administrative 
or third-party errors. In reqard to ĝ amt-
unintentionally collected information, 
to keep all information sequestered until a discuss 
with the issuinq entity. As to the reportable matters in 
sections A and B, OGC will prepare a cover letter and a 
memorandum to report these matters to the IOB. 

is instructed 
on is had 

SECRET 
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SECRET 

To: 
Re: 'Zi 

From: Office of the General Counse' 
"36-VIO, 03/08/2007 

LEAD (s) : 

Set Lead 1 : (Action) 

INSPECTION 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

(U) For action deemed appropriate. 

Set Lead 2 : (Action) 

AT 
n n — I matters involving over-collected materials, the 

Field Office should contact the parties in which 
NSLs were served and allow the entities to determine whether the 
improperly or unintentionally acquired information should be 

•b7E returned or destroyed with appropriate documentation to the file. 
If the information is relevant, a new NSL requesting the 
previously unrequested information may be submitted to the 
entity. 

(U) | |is reminded of its responsibility, 
pursuant to Deputy Director Pistole's directive of 03/06/2007, to 
review all counterintelligence cases utilizing NSLs to determine 
if other full credit reports under 15 U.S.C. § 1681v were 
improperly obtained. 

b6 
b 7 C 

cc: Ms. Thomas 

iuj=5 riorary 

SECRET 
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(U) 

h 2 
b 7 E 

TMTF T ,T ,T iCF.MHF DVF.P .q T iCFT BOARD (IOB 
I I FIELD OFFICE 

IOB MATTER 20071 I U ) 

) MATTER 
DE CXnàS S'îFIE'D' • • • BY' • • €'5 i 79' • • 'BHH/ KS'R/'JB 
ON 1 1 - 2 6 - 2 0 0 7 

(UJ •••• By electronic communication dated February 22, 
2007, the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)| | 
Field Office | | reported that, on June 23, 2004, the 
FBI submitted a National Security Letter (NSL) seeki nn telenhone 
toll billing records relating to a certain target to| | Due to 
confusion as to when the investigation was to have expired, the 
NSL was erroneously issued after the expiration date of the case. 
Clarification of the expiration date came to the attention of 

• iHnv-î rr ar-, nffi qf Inspector General (OIG) 
~tl I F FBI-[ ]was asked to 

2007 M . By electronic communication dated February 22, 
FBIl ' ~ ""I reported that, on November 23, 2004, FBI-

J submitted two NSLs in an intelligence investigation 
seeking full credit reports pursuant to a statute specifically 
made avai 
issued to 

able for terrorism matters only. These NSLs were 
This mistake was an error on 

•FBT[ 5 1, who has since sequestered all the part of 
documents received from these erroneously issued NSLs. 

X D u e t o the incorrect actions stated above, FBI-
I ^ l/ias taken steps to sequester all documents obtained 
from these two i n n i H p n t s . T h e e r r o r s were discovered during an 
OIG audit of the FBI' s I iField OfficeT 

| "| Despite the inadvertent nature of the mistake, the fact 
remains that information was improperly collected. The improper 
collection of this information was a violation of the Attorney 
General's Guidelines for FBI National Security Investiqations. 
Thus, the matter is beinq reported to the IOB. 

audil 
sequester the provided phone records, but they responded that the 
carrier provided them with a letter advisinq that there were no 
records associated with the NSL request. b 7 E 

b 7 D 

h 2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

|OGC) (FBI) 
Thnrer law M a r r h 9Q 9 0 0 7 9 - l f i P M 

IFBTT 
Subject: NSL hieia uuestion 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ì GC) (FBI) 
GC) (FBI 

(OGC) 
b6 
b 7 C 

ALL INFORMATION 
HEREIM IS UNtLAi 
DATE 11-26-2 007 BY 65179 

I am getting a question similar to #5 ori lsheet. f 

b5 
b6 
b 7 C 

SS/4 I 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 
202-324f 

b6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32799 
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b 7 C 
b5 

b 7 C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Tuesday. May 23. c 
RE: FYI - IOB policy 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 3:55 PM 
~ ~ ] ( O G C ) (FBI) 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 
ON 11-26-2007 

mmmmm 

Original Mpssanp 
From: I |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: tupcHw Mav 7np6 3:49 pm 
To: I ItOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: FYI - IOB policy 

Regret ^^ 
RECOfftfxxx&x 

: : 
i/lgccang-Original 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy 

3OGC) (FBI) 
TnpçHav Mav ?pflfi 10:46 AM 
I lnar\ (FBI) 

RE' 

b6 
b 7 C 
b5 

Orininal Mp̂ hp-
From: ^ 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 10:34 AM 
To: | KOGC) (FBI) 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: kb: hVl - IOB policy 

REÇQfffibttttçyx 

b 7 C 
h 2 
b 7 E 

Original Message 
From: 
Sen; 
To 

ant: 
3 L 

1 

issibie. 

Î(OGC) (FBI) 
. AM 

Subject: 
OGC) (FBI);[_ 

RE: FYI - IOB policy 
] (FBI) 

NSL VIO-32800 



From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Mav 73. 7006 10:77 AM 
To: J ,_|(OGC)pU 
Cc: I iOGC) (FBI)I bGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy 1 I 

I understand what vou are saving, but I do not think thai 

SŜfl 
l(OGC) (FBI) 

Original Messj 
From: 
Sent: ~ tupcHw m » ^ ?oofi 10-ifi AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ÛUO J.U.J.O Ml 
l t ûGC) (FBI) 

JOGC) (FBI). 
RE: FYI - IOB policy 

Secret ^ ^ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

1 isn't the issue whether in facl I 

Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

H k T20' 
(OGC) (FBI) 
1O6 9:49 AM 1 uesday, May ¿3, 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) -
JOGC) {FBI)! 
C)(FBI). 

TOGCUFBI); 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-32801 



Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy 

Julie: 

Hn you want to meet some time to discuss these issues? 
1-do you have plans to come to FBlHQ' f " lw'H not be 

available to discuss these issues until next Tuesday. She has a double 

NSL VIO-32802 



ear infection and will be out of the office the rest of the week. 
Thank you. 

b6 
b 7 C 

Original Mesa 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: L_ 

- 3 O G C ) (FBI) 
Tuesday, May 23, 2006 8:56 AM 
THOMAS 

Subject: 
(FBI) c : F 7 T 

ULLIOGC) (FBI) 
(FB lC . 

]OGC) (FBI)1 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

^](OGC) 
|(OGC)(FBI) 

Julie, I was discuss!? t £ = n last week 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Message 
K c From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
; D b Sent: ' h day, April W, MJ:4/pm 
b 7 C 

NSL VIO-32803 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is the current IOB policy: 

NSL VIQ-32804 



OGC will be issuing official guidance to reflect the principles set forth 
above shortly. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

"pERIVEB-ERQM: G-3FIBl Classification Guide i 
Foreign CounterlnienitreffsgJpvi 
DECLASSIFICAIlON-EXEMPflON^ 

DERIVEP-EBOIVkGg FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 
CounterlntelligencèTTTvestlgaÌiqns 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEG 

ÌERlVEP-FROM^G j^FBI Classification Guide G-^dated^97rFore ig iT 
Counter I ntelliqencelnvgstktatlQüs 
DECLASSIFICATION^EXEMPTION 'I 

G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, datejLl/97rFgr§igrT 

~DÉRTVEB-FRQM_: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3,jJatgdJU9yrFgfeigrT 
CounterlntelliqenceliWgstmatiqDS 
DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTTO^I 

^ERtVED-EBQMjG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated Ji97^ForeTgrT 
Counter I ntelliqence"'TTnrestktations 
DECLASSIFICATION E> 

DERìVEP-FROE/I: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, datedJU97rFoTgiqiT 
CounterlntelliqenceTnvestkiatuLns_ 
DECLASSIFICATION E2 
SECF 

NSL VIO-32805 



BiRivi[rFROM?-G-3uEBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, ^reJaaJCettiTtgnnteMlqe^ 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMQ 
SECRET 
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be 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

b7B 

( S ) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
SECRET-
RECQRd 

](FBI) 
Wednesday Marnh 07 7007 4:02 PM 

RE: NSL 

2007 • 
hoc 

DATE..? 1.1.-2.6-2007 
CLASSI FIEB BY 65179 DMH /KSR/ J: 
RE AS OM : 1. 4 [cj 
DECLASSIFY ON: 11-26-2032 

~l(OGC) (FBI) 
Jfbd 

Serial 351.wpd Serial 350.wpd 

ALL I1IF OBl&TI'O H" ' C'OBITÀIffi'D' 
ISUJKCIĴ F̂IEIL EXCEPT 

OTHERWISE 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

b7A b5 
b6 
b7C 

be 
b7C 

b2 

-original 
From: [ 
Sent: Wednesday. March 07. 2007 7:3 
x.= ^ 
Subject: HTCT 

( S ) 
SECRET, 
RECORE 

]SF) (FBI) 

I have reviewed the potential IOB EC. I know the position that you all have taken. My 
question is,| .. . . . . I 

answer in preparation for her testimony. 

] 
1 I hanks. I he General Counsel needs the 

Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 
202-32^ 

enntelliaenc 
2 t Z D 

"dERÌVEPTRQM^Gj3-EB I gassificati on Guide G^L 
Counterintelligence Invest 
DECiASStH€ATTOlTEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

UbklVhL) rrrOM: G » E P I ^"rsification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, ¿uuntm Intelligence" 
Investigations 
nFq AA*U£|GATteirEXEMPTlON 1 
SECRET 

NSL V10-32807 

SECRET 



b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. March 29. 2007 3:52 PM 

(FBI) t 

(FBI);| pGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) 

Subject: RE: NSL Field Question 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DATE 11- iiiiiii 

b7C 

b7C 

](OGC) (FBI) 
2:49 PM 

¡(OGC) (FBI)] 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: Thursday. March 29. 2007 2:49 Pl| 
T°: 1 

jm 
Subject: RE: NSL Field Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) 

bfj 
blC 

I 
That's a PlOB beoausef 

nripinal Moccano 
From: I IOGO (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 1:16 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FB l£ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL Field Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] (OGC) (FB l£ 

b7C 
b5 

am getting a question similar to #5 orf 

Office of General Counsel 

NSL VIO-32808 



National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 
202-324 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-32809 


